Message

From: Majcherek, Maria [MMajcherek@cityofhawthorne.org]

Sent: 2/13/2020 12:59:19 PM

To: Perla Solis [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ac01905dc0234d478aa4d06edccebidc-perlal

CC: Tsujiuchi, Greg [gtsujiuchi@cityofhawthorne.orgl; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7ch080406fbcf82e0283afaebf7-lisal

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from City of Inglewood

Hi Perla,

No problem —let us look at our calendar and | will get back to vou.

Regards,

Maria G. Majcherek

Associate Planner

City of Hawthorne Planning & Community Development
Direct: 310-348-2872

FAX: 310-644-6685

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Majcherek, Maria <MMajcherek@cityofhawthorne.org>

Cc: Tsujiuchi, Greg <gtsujiuchi@cityofhawthorne.org>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from City of Inglewood

Hi Maria,
It's good to hear from you! Looks like February 21% does not work for the City but our team is available to meet the

dates/times listed below. Could you let us know which works best for you and Mr. Greg Tsujiuchi ? If none of these times
work, please provide at least two time slots (45min to 1hour) and we'll try to make it work on our end.

® Wednesday, February 26" from 9am to 4pm
® Friday, February 28""- 8am to 10am and 11am to 5pm
® March, 4 from 10am to 5pm

We look forward to working with you!

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than opproved business purposes.

From: Majcherek, Maria <} Maicherek@cityothawthorne ore>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Perla Solis <pgrig@trifiletticorsulting com>




Cc: Tsujiuchi, Greg <gtsujiuchi@cityothawthorne. org>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from City of Inglewood

Good morning Perla,
sincerely thank you for your patience in getting this meeting together. Our Planning Director, Mr. Greg Tsujiuchi, has
returned from Jury Duty and we are available next week, Friday, February 215 Would this work for your team as well?

Please let us know what time would work as our schedules are open anytime between 8:30am ~ 3:30pm

Regards,

Maria G. Majcherek

Associate Planner

City of Hawthome Planning & Community Development
Direct: 310-348-2872

FAX: 310-644-5685

From: Perla Solis <geria@irifilstiiconsulting. com>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Majcherek, Maria <Mblaicherek@cityofhawthome.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from City of inglewood

Hi Maria,
No worries! Sounds like you’ve had a hectic week and | appreciate you following up with us.
Have a good weekend,

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
vour system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



